

ASHMITHA MURUGAN

📅 22/11/2000

📍 Kunnumpurath (H), Palampra PO, Pullkunnu, Podimattom, Kottayam, Kerala, India, 686513

📞 9645891193

✉ ashmithamurukan2211@gmail.com



OBJECTIVE

As a beginner in the field of medical science., with my good interpersonal and communication skills I will be confidently deal with all the level of people working the organisation. I would put all my efforts in research and development of present healthcare system.

EDUCATION

DR. YSR UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCE BSc. Nursing	2019 – 2024 Vijayawada, India
C. KESAVAN MEMORIAL HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL Higher Secondary	2017 – 2019 Koruthodu, India
ASSUMPTION HIGH SCHOOL SSLC	2016 Palampra, India

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Scrub nurse in cath lab and worked in CCU MKH Metro Cardiac Centre	05/2023 – present Tirurangadi, Malappuram, India
Attend BCLS program Kurnool Medical College	01/2024 Kurnool, India
Intern General Hospital	06/2022 – 08/2022 Andhra Pradesh, India

SKILLS

Management with Ventilator setting	Management with NIV setting
Management with Bipap setting	Management with cath lab floor nurse
Management with CPR [Cardio pulmonary resuscitation]	Reporting
Documentation	Report building observation
Communication	Operating system: Windows Tools: MS Office

LANGUAGES

English	Malayalam
Tamil	Telugu

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that the particulars of information and facts stated here above are true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

ASHMITHA MURUGAN